STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

March 3, 2021

Kristi Fleischfresser
Pleasant Lake Lodge, Inc.
2085 S. 33 1/2 Mile Rd.
Cadillac, Ml 49601

RE: License #: AS830405112
Pleasant Lake Lodge Center
2085 S 33 1/2 Road
Cadillac, Ml 49601

Dear Ms. Fleischfresser:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0183.

Sincerely,

S e O fren,

Bruce A. Messer, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Suite 11

701 S. ElImwood

Traverse City, Ml 49684

(231) 342-4939

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS830405112
Pleasant Lake Lodge, Inc.

2085 S. 33 1/2 Mile Rd.
Cadillac, Ml 49601

(231) 775-0522
Kristi Fleischfresser
Pleasant Lake Lodge Center

2085 S 33 1/2 Road
Cadillac, Ml 49601

(231) 775-0522
5
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Il. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of this addendum is to increase the capacity of the license from four
residents to five residents.

lll. Methodology

March 2, 2021 — Inspection completed on-site.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

An unused room was converted to be used as a single resident bedroom. The
bedroom measures 9°10”X87” or 84 square feet. The room is large enough to
accommodate one resident. The home has 369 square feet of common living
space. This exceeds the minimum of 35 square feet per resident requirement.
The bedroom meets all licensing rules for use as a single resident bedroom.

V. Recommendation

| recommend the licensed capacity of this small group home be increased to a
maximum of 5 residents effective immediately.
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S & feacn March 3, 2021

Bruce A. Messer Date
Licensing Consultant




